From: Tkachuk, Tyler

To: Kovacevich, Caree C CIV USARMY CEMVP (USA)

Cc: Jim Schumacher; Neeve, Kyle; Von Holdt, Crystal L - DNR; Larson, Zachary

Subject: RE: MVP-2024-00355-CCK (IP-SC-2024-13-00581 and IP-SC-2024-13-00582 and IP-SC-2024-13-00583) (City of
Verona - West Road IP)

Date: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 1:04:06 PM

Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is|

Hi Caree,

Thank you for answering my questions!
Please reach out if you need anything else.
Tyler

Tyler Tkachuk PE, PTOE

Transportation Engineer, US West Region
D +1-608-828-8211
tyler.tkachuk@aecom.com

AECOM

1350 Deming Way

Suite 100

Middleton, WI

T +1-608-836-9800

aecom.com

Delivering a better world

LinkedIn | Twitter | Eacebook | Instagram

From: Kovacevich, Caree C CIV USARMY CEMVP (USA) <Caree.C.Kovacevich@usace.army.mil>

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 12:41 PM

To: Tkachuk, Tyler <Tyler.Tkachuk@aecom.com>

Cc: Jim Schumacher <jschumac@epic.com>; Neeve, Kyle <Kyle.Neeve@aecom.com>; Von Holdt,
Crystal L - DNR <Crystal.VonHoldt@wisconsin.gov>; Larson, Zach <Zachary.Larson@aecom.com>
Subject: RE: MVP-2024-00355-CCK (IP-SC-2024-13-00581 and IP-SC-2024-13-00582 and IP-SC-2024-
13-00583) (City of Verona - West Road IP)

Hi Tyler,
1. I'll let you know when it is posted. It is separate from the WDNR. Should be this week or

early next week.
2. It is posted to our PN website on the Corps St. Paul District Reg website. It also has an RSS
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feed where the public can elect to receive notifications for some or all PNs that we publish.
https://www.mvp.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory/Public-Notices/

In Service,

Caree Kovacevich
she/her

Senior Project Manager
Regulatory Division

Army Corps of Engineers
332 Minnesota Street, Suite E1500
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

From: Tkachuk, Tyler <Tyler.Tkachuk@aecom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 12:27 PM

To: Kovacevich, Caree C CIV USARMY CEMVP (USA) <Caree.C.Kovacevich@usace.army.mil>

Cc: Jim Schumacher <jschumac@epic.com>; Neeve, Kyle <Kvle.Neeve@aecom.com>; Von Holdt,
Crystal L - DNR <Crystal.VonHoldt@wisconsin.gov>; Larson, Zach <Zachary.lLarson@aecom.com>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: MVP-2024-00355-CCK (IP-SC-2024-13-00581 and IP-SC-2024-13-
00582 and IP-SC-2024-13-00583) (City of Verona - West Road IP)

Hi Caree,
Please see attached.
Two questions on our end:

1. Can you provide the date in which public notice will be released? Assume this is a separate
notice than the WDNR?
2. Where is the public notice posted (e.g. online, paper, etc.)?

Please reach out with any questions.

Thank you,

Tyler Tkachuk PE, PTOE

Transportation Engineer, US West Region
D +1-608-828-8211
tyler.tkachuk@aecom.com

AECOM

1350 Deming Way

Suite 100

Middleton, WI

T +1-608-836-9800

aecom.com

Delivering a better world

LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram
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From: Kovacevich, Caree C CIV USARMY CEMVP (USA) <Caree.C.Kovacevich@usace.army.mil>

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 12:10 PM

To: Tkachuk, Tyler <Tyler.Tkachuk@aecom.com>

Cc: Jim Schumacher <jschumac@epic.com>; Neeve, Kyle <Kyle.Neeve@aecom.com>; Von Holdt,
Crystal L - DNR <Crystal.VonHoldt@wisconsin.gov>; Larson, Zach <Zachary.larson@aecom.com>
Subject: RE: MVP-2024-00355-CCK (IP-SC-2024-13-00581 and IP-SC-2024-13-00582 and IP-SC-2024-
13-00583) (City of Verona - West Road IP)

Hi Tyler,

Thanks for the info- I’'m just gathering enough info at this time to get our public notice out. I'll let
you know if | need a meeting to go over any other questions.

Your cultural review is listed in the app attachments but | don’t see it included- please forward to
me.

Thanks-

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

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 8:32 AM

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

Caree,
Thank you for reaching out regarding our application. | wanted to reach out to introduce myself
(Assist Project Manager) and Zach Larson (Project Manager) for this project. If you could please

include us on any future emails that would be great. This will help expediate responses.

| have answered your questions in red below.
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Would you be interested in a meeting for 30 minutes or an hour? My thought is we could discuss our
project/application we submitted if that would be helpful.

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

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 3:06 PM

To: kyle.neeve@aecom.com

Cc: Jim Schumacher <jschumac@epic.com>; Von Holdt, Crystal L - DNR
<crystal.VonHoldt@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: MVP-2024-00355-CCK (IP-SC-2024-13-00581 and IP-SC-2024-13-00582 and IP-SC-2024-
13-00583) (City of Verona - West Road IP)

External Mail. Careful of links / attachments. Submit Helpdesk if unsure.

Hello,
I am the Corps PM that will be reviewing this project. Thank you for the substantive application!
Please verify/clarify the impacts for the proposed action, and if | left anything out:

Roadway crossing: 9.78 ac perm wetland/2.30 ac temp wetland (Correct)
*Need to know stream impacts resulting solely from the road crossing/bridge in linear feet (295’)
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Stream Restoration:

14.44 ac of temp wetlands impacts (Correct)

1.3 ac/3,800 linear feet of backfilled channelized channel (1.73 acres) and 3,800 of existing stream
being filled.

5,400 feet of restored channel (Correct)

Thanks —

In Service,

Caree Kovacevich
she/her

Senior Project Manager
Regulatory Division

Army Corps of Engineers
332 Minnesota Street, Suite E1500
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

From: Vorse, Alan J CIV USARMY CEMVP (USA) <Alan.).Vorse@usace.army.mil>

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 11:48 AM

To: kyle.neeve@aecom.com

Cc: jschumac@epic.com; Von Holdt, Crystal L - DNR <crystal.VonHoldt@wisconsin.gov>; Kovacevich,
Caree C CIV USARMY CEMVP (USA) <Caree.C.Kovacevich@usace.army.mil>

Subject: Kyle_Neeve ACK_Letter.rtf 03 21 2024 16 36 _57.pdf MVP-2024-00355-CCK (IP-SC-
2024-13-00581 and IP-SC-2024-13-00582 and IP-SC-2024-13-00583) (City of Verona - West Road IP)

Greetings - Attached please find the subject document. If you have any questions, please contact
the Project Manager indicated in the letter.
Thank you.

Alan J Vorse
Office Automation Assistant
Alan.j.vorse@usace.army.mil
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Information on Corps of Engineers Regulatory Program status during the COVID-19 pandemic can be
found at: https://www.mvp.usace.army.mil/missions/regulatory

We are pleased to introduce our new paperless communication procedures in Wisconsin. Requests
for action (pre-application consultations, permit applications, requests for delineation concurrences,
requests for jurisdictional determinations, and mitigation bank proposals) should be sent directly to
the following email: usace_requests_wi@usace.army.mil. Please include the county name in the
subject line of the email (e.g. Washington County). These changes will improve efficiency, reduce
costs and reduce environmental footprint. Additional information can be found in our public notice
located here: http://www.mvp.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory.aspx



blockedhttps://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/Blockedwww.mvp.usace.army.mil/missions/regulatory__;!!BJMh1g!595qM5miJ77fLuoiu14z2qfGIV-w36jEeysjLJVzvicTTY2ZMQ9mCOIv7Gh_zkd2UTolzq7CQJRUnV5MU7xZWWjFDAO68ms$
mailto:usace_requests_wi@usace.army.mil
blockedhttps://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/Blockedwww.mvp.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory.aspx__;!!BJMh1g!595qM5miJ77fLuoiu14z2qfGIV-w36jEeysjLJVzvicTTY2ZMQ9mCOIv7Gh_zkd2UTolzq7CQJRUnV5MU7xZWWjFxUuee6Q$

